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AMENDMENT 2 
 
Prospective Bidders: 
 
Please refer to our Invitation for Bid No. 018-2021 Indefinite Quantity Bid Purchase of Pre-Assembled Adjustable Sneeze 
Guards, a copy of which was obtained by your company for consideration. 
 
Please see below responses to questions submitted by prospective bidder: 
 
ST Corporation Guam 
1. May we request a picture or diagram of items number 1 and 2? 

GDOE Response: No diagram is available for these items at this time. Please follow specifications on Section 6, Bid 
Form. 

 
Paradise Awning 
2. Referring to 3.2.8 Delivery of Goods, can the overall completion of delivery and installation be extended to sixty (60) 

days? (Partial deliveries to begin within one week of project start.) 
GDOE Response: Due to the urgent need, at least 900 Teacher Plexi Glass Shields and at least 350 Student Plexiglass 
Shields must be delivered within 30 days or less after receipt of the initial purchase order. The remaining quantities 
must be delivered within 60 calendar days after receipt of the initial purchase order.   
 

3. For the Teacher Plexiglass Shields installation, if the shields are to be pre-assembled, what are the details of/what is 
required for installation? 
GDOE Response: Installation would include securing shields to the teacher table or desk, to include instructing school 
personnel how to adjust or relocate shields as needed. 
  

4. For the Student Plexiglass Shields installation, if the shields are to be pre-assembled, what are the details of/what is 
required for installation, specifically for securing the panels to the desk? 
GDOE Response: Installation would include securing shields to the student desk, to include instructing school personnel 
how to adjust or relocate shields as needed. 

 
JMI Edison 
5. For the Teacher Plexiglass Shields, it mentions brackets to join the front and side supports, would hinges work as well so 

the units can fold flat for storage? 
GDOE Response: Hinges are acceptable for teacher shields 
 

6. It asks for each shield to come with "mounting to desk or table top". We have attached photos of T-clamp Desktop 
Mounts with double sided adhesive on the bottom (Please refer to images A1 to A4). Each screen will come with three 
(3) of these desktop mounts. Kindly confirm if these will suffice per this requirement? 
GDOE Response: T-clamps are acceptable; however, adhesive or tape mounting will not be accepted. 
 

7. For the Student Plexiglass Shields, it mentions for the front panel to be "adjustable and fits up to a 24" Wide Student 
Desk". Can we get further clarification on this such as a picture of what you are looking for or what you mean by 
"adjustable"? In our understanding we will provide the panel size 24”Hx24”W. 
GDOE Response: Adjustable student shields - the panel sizes remain the same; however, adjustable means that the 
assembly of the front and side panels can accommodate desks up to a 24" width or smaller. 
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8. For the Student Plexiglass Shields, it mentions "Front and side (panels) joined using four (brackets or interlocking panels)". 

Kindly confirm if it has to be exactly four (4) brackets, or can it have one solid bracket like in the photos attached that 
performs the same function (Please refer to images B1 to B3)? 
GDOE Response: The solid bracket as shown in the photos are acceptable.  This bracket must be secured to the student 
desk, and not with an adhesive or tape material, that can be locked or unlocked (mounting). 
 

9. May we also offer you an alternative option for the sneeze guards. They are made out of a folding foam board with clear 
plastic windows with an option for integrated handles for students to easily carry. They are typically better for student 
use as they don’t break as easy as acrylic or plexiglass if knocked off a desk. Please let us know if this will be acceptable 
to offer. (Please refer to image C1) 
GDOE Response: Folding foam is not acceptable. 

 
Net Enterprises, LLC 
10. Below side support dimension is mistype or error? 16” x 1” manufacture is asking a questions when student sneeze guard 

is 24”x24” if we can get the answer for better quotes thanks. 
GDOE Response: Side supports is 16” H x 1’ W (at bottom). 1’ = 12”. Please refer to the specifications on Section 6, Bid 
Form. 

 
All else remains the same. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
CARMEN T. CHARFAUROS 
Supply Management Administrator 


